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Disposition of Comments 
 
ADDRESS:  5990 Taylor Road 
PROPOSED:  L-RID and companion variances 
APPLICANT: Columbus Gospel Hall 
ATTORNEY: David Hodge 
DATE:  August 28, 2020 
 
 Please find below responses to the variance comment letter and rezoning comment letter, 
both dated June 17, 2020: 
 
I. Variance Comment Letter 
 
Community Development 
1. The variance to Chapter 1154.03(a)(5) is not required as the property is a corner lot and therefore 
has two front yards (west and south) and two rear yards (north and east). Please revise the variance 
statement accordingly. 
 Revised per comment. 
2. An additional rear yard setback variance is required along the east property line. Please add this 
variance to the application. 
 Revised per comment. 
3. The variance to 1154.03(a)(7) should be modified from a "side yard" variance to a rear yard 
variance. The same setback applies to both the side and rear yard, however, the language should 
be amended. 
 Revised per comment. 
4. The zoning change from residential to RID will require adherence or a variance to additional 
code sections related to parking and lighting. 
- 1163.02(a) requires 1 space per 3 seats. Please provide evidence this is met or request a variance. 
 Applicant will engage Gahanna Chief Building Official regarding occupancy. 
- 1163.06(a) requires nonresidential parking areas to be lighted. Please provide documentation of 
compliance with these standards or request a variance. At this time staff does not foresee an issue 
with a variance.  

Variance added to request. 
- 1163.06(b) requires nonresidential parking areas to be striped. Please provide documentation of 
compliance or request a variance. 

Variance added to request. 
Please be aware that 1163.04 requires compliance with the above provisions prior to occupancy of 
the structure. 
 The Applicant is aware. 
  
Parks 
5. No Comment Per Julie Prederi 
Engineering 
6. No comment. 
Building 



7. The structure on this property is only approved as a single family residence and has never been 
approved for any other use. The structure will be required to remain as single family unless a 
change of use is obtained for compliance with the Ohio Building Code. 
 The Applicant will apply for a change of use if entitlements are granted. 
 
II. Zoning Comment Letter 
 
Community Development 
1. Informational Comment - Please be aware that the future land use map (FLUM) designates the 
property as low density residential. Permitted uses include attached and detached single family. 
Religious institutions are permitted within the civic/institutional land use. Please be aware that the 
FLUM is meant to be a guide. It does not mandate a particular redevelopment scenario. Please see 
forthcoming staff report for additional details. 
 The Applicant is aware. 
2. Informational Comment - The rezoning from residential to RID brings in additional 
development criteria other than setbacks. Please see comments under the variance for additional 
details. 
 The additional development criteria are addressed by the variance application. 
Parks 
3. No Comment Per Julie Prederi 
Engineering 
4. No comment. 
Building 
5. The structure on this property is only approved as a single family residence, and has never been 
approved for any other use. The structure will be required to remain as single family unless a 
change of use is obtained for compliance with the Ohio Building Code. 
 The Applicant will apply for a change of use if entitlements are granted. 
 



 

200 S. Hamilton Rd.  Gahanna, Ohio 43230  
614.342.4010 (Phone)  614.342.4100 (Fax) 

 
September 22, 2020 
 
Kenimer Brian 
190 Academy Ct W 
Gahanna, OH 43230 
 
RE:   Project 5990 Taylor Rd Rezoning Comment Letter 
  
Dear Kenimer Brian: 
 
The following comments were generated from the review of the submitted plans and documents for the 
referenced project.   
 

Community Development 

1. Informational Comment - Please be aware that the future land use map (FLUM) designates the 
property as low density residential.  Permitted uses include attached and detached single family.  
Religious institutions are permitted within the civic/institutional land use.  Please be aware that the 
FLUM is meant to be a guide.  It does not mandate a particular redevelopment scenario.  Please see 
forthcoming staff report for additional details. 

2. Informational Comment - The rezoning from residential to RID brings in additional development 
criteria other than setbacks.  Please see comments under the variance for additional details. 

 

Parks 
3. No Comment Per Julie Prederi 

 

Engineering 

4. No comment. 
 

Building 

5. The structure on this property is only approved as a single family residence, and has never been 
approved for any other use.  The structure will be required to remain as single family unless a change 
of use is obtained for compliance with the Ohio Building Code. 

 
 
 
 
If you have any comments or questions, please contact me at kelly.wicker@gahanna.gov or (614) 342-4025. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Kelly Wicker 
Administrative Assistant 



 

PLANNING STAFF REPORT 

Summary 

Request to rezone .293 acres from Single Family (SF-3) to Limited-Restricted Institutional District (L-RID) 

for the continued use as a Christian meeting place for prayer.  The site is developed with a single family 

residence but has historically been used for both residential and religious uses.  The rezoning would not 

change the use of the property but would make the primary use consistent with the zoning.  The 

limitation text specifies that allowed uses are both religious and single family residential. 

 

A variance application has also been filed to address site development constraints brought on by the 

zoning change from residential to non-residential.   

 

Below is a chart comparing the current and proposed zoning.   

 

Zoning Uses (Typical) Setbacks 

SF-3 Single family, parks 35’ front; 25’ 

rear; 7.5’ side 

RID Churches, schools, government 

buildings, parks 

60’ front; 40’ 

rear; 25’ side 

 

 

Land Use Plan 

The Land Use Plan designates the property as low density residential.  Density is recommended at 

between 3-6 units per acre.  Recommended uses are single family.  See below for the future land use 

map. 

The Land Use Plan makes recommendations.  It does not mandate a specific use or intensity.  

Rezoning 

Planning Commission shall consider the following elements, among other criteria, when deciding the 

proposed change: 

 

1. Consistency with the goals, policies and comprehensive land use plan of the City of Gahanna, 

including any corridor plans, or subarea plans. 

The proposed rezoning to RID is not consistent with the recommendations of the land use plan.  

However, the land use plan makes recommendations on uses on a broad scale, not parcel by 

parcel.  The subject property has historically been used for religious uses, rezoning to RID would 

make the zoning consistent with the current use of the property. 

2. Compatibility of the site’s physical, geological, hydrological, and other environmental features 

with the potential uses allowed in the proposed zoning district. 



 

3. Evidence the applicant cannot receive a reasonable return in investment through developing the 

property with one of the uses permitted under the current zoning. 

4. Availability of sites elsewhere in the City that are already zoned for the proposed use. 

5. The compatibility of all the potential uses allowed in the proposed zoning district with the 

surrounding uses and zoning in terms of land suitability, impacts on the environment, density, 

nature of use, traffic impacts, aesthetics, infrastructure, and potential influence in the value of 

existing abutting lands or approved developments. 

6. The capacity of City infrastructure and services to accommodate the uses permitted in the 

requested district without compromising the “health, safety, and welfare” of its citizens. 

7. The apparent demand for the type of uses permitted in the requested zoning district in the City 

in relation to the amount of land in the City currently zoned to accommodate the demand. 

Variance  

The applicant has requested the following variances in order to permit the development.  The variances 

are necessary as a result of the rezoning.  RID has commercial standards for parking, lighting, and 

setbacks. 

 

• Chapter 1154.02 – Permitted Uses 

o To permit single family residential in a RID zone district.  Applicant has requested the 

variance so that the use may be single family if the uses of Christian prayer ceases.   

• Chapter 1154.03(a)(6) – Rear Yard Setback 

o Minimum setback is 60’.  The property is a corner lot and thus has two front yards and 

two rear yards.  The north and east property lines are rear yards and the applicant 

requests a 25’ and 14’ setback respectively. 

• Chapter 1154.03(a)(7) – Parking setback 

o A rear parking setback has been requested from 15’ to 7’ (east property line).  A front 

yard parking setback has been requested from 26’ to 0’. 

• Chapter 1163.02 – Minimum parking 

o Reduce required parking from 20 spaces to 17.  Please be aware that 15 spaces are in 

the parking lot and two are in the garage. 

• Chapter 1163.06(a) – Parking lot lighting 

o Non-residential parking areas are required to provide adequate lighting.  No lighting is 

requested in order to maintain a residential feel. 

• Chapter 1163.06(b) – Parking lot striping 

o Non-residential parking areas are required to stripe the parking lot.  No striping is 

requested in order to maintain a residential feel. 

 

Planning Commission shall not grant a variance unless it finds that all the following conditions apply: 

a) There are special circumstances or conditions applying to the land, building or use referred to in 

the application. 



 

b) The granting of the variance is necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of substantial 

property rights. 

c) The granting of the application will not materially affect adversely the health or safety of 

persons residing or working in the neighborhood of the proposed use and will not be materially 

detrimental to the public welfare or injurious to property or improvements in such 

neighborhood. 

 

Staff Comments 

The request to rezone is an interesting situation where the real world use of the property has been 

inconsistent with the zoning for many years.  The rezoning would allow for the continuation of the use 

as a meeting place for religious organizations.  The land use plan did not envision non-residential uses 

on the property even though the property has a non-residential use.  It is staff’s opinion that the 

rezoning and variances would not create incompatibilities with the surrounding properties.  This opinion 

is predicated on the current development of the property.  Staff does have concerns that requests to 

intensify the use of the property by expanding the building footprint, height, additional parking, etc 

would possibly create negative impacts.  However, there are no plans at this time to intensify the use 

and any future requests to intensify the use would require Planning Commission approval. 

 

Location/Zoning Map 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Street View 

 
 

Future Land Use Map 

 
 

Respectfully Submitted By:  

Michael Blackford, AICP 

City Planner/Zoning Administrator 
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